TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
CHATTANOOGA. TENNESSEE 37401

400 Chestnut Street Tower TI

L SfP&pnqm- 1;, 1984
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission . 3

Region II

Attn: Mr, James P, O'Reilly, Regional Administrator

101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900

Atlanta, Georgia 30223

Dear Mr., O'Reilly:

BELLEFONTE NUCLEAR PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2 - SUPPLEMENTAL RESPCNSE TO VIOLATION
50-438/84-12-01, 50-439/34-12-01 - FAILURE TO FOLLOW PROCEDURES FOR HANGER
INSPECTIONS

TVA is submitting this letter in response to a request for clarification
made by NRC-OIE Inspector S. Weise on September 13, 1984 concerning our
August 31, 1984 response to D. M, Verrelli's letter dated July 18, 1984,

In Part (A) Section 3, Corrective Steps Taken and Results Achieved of the
sub ject letter, TVA had stated "The disposition of the cited welds was
documented on February 3, 1984 ., . , ." Please note that although the ocited
welds were listed on an internal TVA memorandum on February 3, 1984, the
revision of Nonconformance Report 1968, which documented the condition, was
acromplished on July 12, 1984,

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please get in touch with
R. H. Shell at FTS 858-2688,

Very truly yours,
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
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Nuclear Licensing
ce: Mr. Richard C., DeYoung, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C, 70555
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1100 Circle 75 Parkway, Suite 1500
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